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Ann Cole 
... . ........................................................ ~. " " I _.___._..-__.._-_I_ 

From: Mary Bane 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Thursday, July 09, 2009 9:19 AM 
Lee Eng Tan; Chuck Hill 
Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Betty Ashby; Selena Chambers; Jeff 
Bates; Laura King; Melinda Watts; Adam Teitzman; Wlliam C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena 
Holley; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Ann Cole; Chuck Hill 

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification in Docket No. 090246-TP. 

Approved. 

......................................... "--1 ----- 
From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08,2009 5:19 PM 
To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Betty Ashby; Selena Chambers; Jeff Bates; Laura 
King; Melinda Watts; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification in Docket No. 090246-TP. 

Good Afternoon, 

Staff is requesting permission to make an oral modification on the recommendation in Docket 090246-TP at the 
July 14, 2009, Agenda. There has been a scrivener's error in Issue 3 in the recommendation language regarding 
whether the docket should be closed. 

The recommendation language currently reads " If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the 
proposed agency action files a protest within 21 days of the issuance of the order, the order should become final 
and the docket should remain open. Upon filing of the parties executed interconnection agreement, this docket 
should be closed administratively." 

The correct language should read "If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed agency 
action files a protest within 21 days of the issuance of the order, me order should become final and t h m  
should be closed won issuance of a Consummating Order." 

Please let me know if you have additional questions. 

Thank you 

Lee€ng Tan 
Senior Attorney 

Office of the General Counsel 

(850) 413-6185 
Itan@psc.state.fl. us 

7/9/2009 


